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 REF Addressee  \* MERGEFORMAT 
Ms. Carole J. Washburn
, Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
AT&T v. Qwest

Docket No. UT-051682
Dear Ms. Washburn:

One of AT&T’s witnesses in the above-referenced proceeding is currently unavailable because of a family emergency, and AT&T accordingly needs additional time to file its opening testimony.  AT&T requests that the procedural schedule be revised as follows:

July 13


AT&T Opening Testimony
September 11

Qwest Response Testimony
October 26


AT&T Reply Testimony
The hearing date of November 28—30 would remain unchanged.  I have consulted with Mr. Sherr, and Qwest does not object to this schedule change.  Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this request.

Very truly yours,

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
Gregory J. Kopta
cc:  Service List
SEA 2042391v1 0019977-000217 
SEA 2042391v1 0019977-000217 

